NASSAU CONTAINER PORT

TO: ALL CARRIERS, CARRIER AGENTS, NCP LICENSEES AND OPERATORS

FROM: APD LIMITED

SUBJECT: Tariff Increase

In an effort to continue to meet customer demand and address cost increases the
Nassau Container Port announces a general tariff rate increase with an effective
date of August 1, 2016.

Impacted Item Tariff Tariff Prior New

Rate Unit Rate Rate
Item

Containerized cargo landed at NCP Landing | TEU $148 $158

Non-Containerized break bulk cargo Landing | Ton $14.80 | $15.80

landed at NCP

Containerized cargo landed at NCP Security | TEU $25 $27

Non-Containerized cargo break bulk Security | Ton $2.50 |S$2.70

landed at NCP

PLEASE NOTE:-
e APD Limited approved Small Bahamian Shipping Companies will
continue to receive the applicable discount on the new landing fee.
e Cubic foot rates will be adjusted accordingly
¢ This notice is an amendment to the current NCP Tariff

Please refer to our port tariff at www.nassaucontainerport.com for additional
information.
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